The Shelby County Board of Supervisors met in a regular session at 9:00 A.M. in the Supervisors Chamber in the Courthouse with the following members present: Steve Kenkel, Charles Parkhurst, Bryce Schaben, and Mark Maxwell, Clerk.

The Chairperson, Steve Kenkel, asked that any conflict of interest be stated concerning any item on the agenda. None were stated.

It was moved by Parkhurst, seconded by Schaben, to approve the agenda. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Schaben, seconded by Parkhurst to approve the minutes of February 21st, 2023. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Parkhurst, seconded by Schaben, to designate the Auditor's Office to compile the results of the IKM-Manning Special Election and the Exira-Elkhorn Kimbalton special election held on March 7th, Carroll and Crawford Counties will hold their own Canvasses for the IKM-Manning election and report back to Shelby County. Shelby County will Canvass the Shelby County results for the Exira-Elkhorn-Kimbalton and report the results to Audubon County for the final Canvass performed by Audubon County. The Supervisors will hold the final Canvass next week for the IKM Manning election, combining the canvassed totals of Shelby, Audubon, Crawford and Carroll counties. AYES: Parkhurst, Haake, Kenkel NAYES: None

Maxwell explained that tabulation from Audubon County is comingled with the results from Shelby County as Shelby County was designated to hold the election for Audubon County. This procedure was allowed because in this instance Audubon County has less than 125 voters in the IKM-Manning school district. This allows them to have the control County hold the election for them. Next week the final canvass for this election will be held Tuesday March 21<sup>st</sup>.

This being the day set by law for the board to canvass the returns of the Shelby County results. The initial abstract was presented as follows: We, the undersigned Members of the Board of Supervisors and ex-officio County Board of Canvassers for this County, do hereby certify the following to be a true and correct abstract of the votes cast in this County at the IKM-Manning Public Measure Election held on the 7th day of March, 2023, as shown by the tally lists returned from the election precincts.

## **Shelby and Audubon Counties**

For the question, there were: One Hundred Seventy Three (173) votes

Shelby and Audubon counties

Against the question there were: Two hundred Nine (209) votes

Total: Six Hundred Twelve (382) votes

We, the undersigned Members of the Board of Supervisors and ex-officio County Board of Canvassers for this County, do hereby certify the following to be a true and correct abstract of the votes cast in this County at the Exira Elkhorn Kimbalton Public Measure Election held on the 7th day of March 2023, as shown by the tally lists returned from the election precincts. For the public measure A as follows:

In the Exira-EHK Community School District, the Revenue Purpose Statement, Public measure A, which specifies the use of revenues the Exira-EHK Community School District will receive from the State of Iowa Secure an Advanced Vision for Education Fund shall be forwarded tom the control County for the final canvass of returns in all participating counties.

**Shelby County** 

For the question, there were: Sixty Three (63) votes

**Shelby County** 

Against the question there were: Six (6) votes

Total:	Six Hundred Twelve (69) votes
In the Exira-EHK Community Scho	ol District, the following Physical Plant
· ·	s voted and the result in Shelby County were
follows:	s voice and the result in one by County were
Shelby County	
For the question, there were:	One Hundred sixty Two (62) votes
Shelby County	
Against the question there were:	Four Hundred Fifty (7) votes
<del>- 2 - 1</del>	
Total:  Having no further business the meeting	Six Hundred Twelve (69) votes g was adjourned.
Total:	· ·
Total:	g was adjourned.
Total:	, , ,
Total:  Having no further business the meeting	g was adjourned.